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Ruth Nettles 
___^__. - - 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
Subject: Information Report .. Undocketed 

Attachments: DocumenLpdf 

Monday, July 27, 2009 9:23 AM 

This electronic filing is made by: 

Lisa Stright 
106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

L-isa .s t r i g h t@ pgn m ai 1 .corn 
(850) 222-8738 

U ndocketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 6 pages. 

The attached document for filing is a copy of an 
Informational Report filed with FERC. 

I, isu S'trigh t 
Regulatory Analyst: - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (850) 521-1425 

lisa.stright@ pgnrnail.com 
VN 230-5095 

7/27/2009 



July 27,2009 

VIA ELECTROfiJC FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boukvard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Uear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing: with the Florida Public Service Conmission is an 
Infonnational Kcport that Progress bcrgy ,  Inc. filed with FEKC pursuant to the 
provisions of Put  45 of its ~:cgul;ltions. This filing is being provided as a courtcsy copy 
fa thc Commission. 

Please kt me know 1.f you have questions or need additional information. Thank 
you for your assistance in this mititter. 

L i s a S ~ g h t  v 
Regulatory Analyst 



s Eaergy 

VIA E-FILING 

July 22.2Q05) 

Pursuant to thc provisions of Part 45 of die reguMom of the: Federal Energy Regulatory 
Cumnisiun (the Wmmission”), I8 C.F.R. $459 (‘1005), arlached please find it copy of an 
Infomat-ionnl Report sulmiltecl on beha l fd  Jeffrey J .  Lyash in anticipation of his clecctian to the 
positions of Director and Executive Vice President af Carolina Powxr & Light Company drma 
Progress Encrg Carolinus, Inc. 

PIcm note that a copy UT this filing has been sent to the following interested State commissions: tlx 
N o r h  Cuu Iina Utilities Comissiaii and the Florida Public Service Commission. 

Please contact me at 91 9i546-4836 if you h a w  questions mgwdlng this submission, 

Thank you for your assistance in hi:; m d ~ .  

Si i-iccrc 1 y, 

Patricia Kaxticgsly-Ti rnmons 
Associate G~memt Counsel 

GEMCOJ 75 



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
FE: I) E RAL, E N E RGY IZEC;WLATOR Y COM M r w u N  

DOCKET NO. laDA 

BNFORMATIONA 1; REPORT OF INTERLOCKING POSITIONS 
UNDER 18 C , F X  8 4 5 9  

This Infbmariicliral Report (“Regon”) is  bcitig filed piirsunnt to IS C.F.R. 6 45.9 

(2) Thc imm of alf  public utilities with which the pcrson currently holds the position af otxcer or 
director and a descriptioa or those positions: 

Entity Positivti 

Plorida P w w r  Corporation 
d h h  ProgIess Energy Florida, Inc. 

Director and Executivc Vice 
President 

(3) ‘The w i l e s  of  all public uritities othcr than those listed i n  Ikrn (2) above with which thc person will 
hutd onc or iiiore additional positions of officsr or director and B description of those positions: 

Public Utility Pasitioq 

Carolina Priwer & Light Company 
&%/a t%q.re$s Encrgy CaroIinix8 hc. 

Director and Executive V i m  Prwidcnt 

Scc nttachcd. 

( 5 )  An explanation ofthe corp~riltc relidionship betwecn or ansong the public titiiities listed in Itoms f2) 
and (31 nbcrvc which qrialifies tlm prrsun far aimtnnric authorimtion tinder 18 C.F.R. 9 43.9: 



(6) I ?  the undersigned, siate tkw[ I will not perform or PSSUI~IC the duties or rcsponsibilities of tlw positions 
listed iri paragraph (3) abcwe, which rlecessitalcd thc filing of this It~forrla~ltioiial Report urrjil nn or after 
Aiigust 10, 2009, that I have r e d  the foregoing Lnformational Report and know the contents thercof, and 
that all smterneiits conrained lierein are correct to the bcst of m y  knowlcdgc. 

Respectfully su brrrirtcd, 



I, the utrdws$wxil, being first duly sworn, st& that (i) 1 have read the foregoing Inforrrtntional Report, 
h o w  the conienrs tbermf and tirat all of the statcnientg contained therein are true and mrrccr to die best 
d my kirowlddg and bdii:t and ( i i )  ~ursmnt  to Secxion 45.9(c3(5) of the Regulations of tlic Federal 
Energy Rccgultetery Commission, I wilt not commence &he duties and ~sponnsibilirics of thc positions 
listed in paragraph (3 1 of die Informational Repm until os or sfrer August ! 0, TUO9. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this &!& day of ,2009. 




